REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
Creating a Comprehensive Housing Strategy for the Town of Mooresville,
North Carolina

RFQ Questions & Answers

Question 1a: Does Mooresville have its planning and zoning maps available in ArcGIS?
Answer la: Yes.

Questions 1b: Such as existing zones, future zones, prospective annexations, etc? and within a zoned
area, what detail is available in the GIS system?

Answer 1b: We will follow up with an answer during the week of July 27. Please check back for an
answer.

Question 2: Are the existing employment centers, public transportation routes, schools, and other “key
amenities” also available in geographic mapping layers in Arc GIS?

Answer 2: We will follow up with an answer during the week of July 27. Please check back for an
answer.

Question 3: Are the land use plans and ordinances available on-line?
Answer 3: Yes.
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